PRESBYTERY OF CHATHAM.

wn,

w's

of

ide,

on ge.

Dx-

int

on

el-

on

ed

nd

re

m-

g.

Wallaceburg was reduced to a Mission Station on the 25th day of September, 1877.

A new Mission Station was organised in the Township of Chatham and designated Knox Church.

PRESBYTERY OF HURON.

Manchester and Hullett, disjoined on the 18th day of November, 1877.

Manchester and Smith's Hill, joined on the 18th day of November, 1877.

Hullett and Londesborough, united as one charge on the 18th day of November, 1877.

Grand Bend (formerly Stephen), raised from a Mission Station to a Vacant Congregation on the 9th day of October, 1877.

Londesborough, organised as a Mission Station on the 20th day of March, 1877

Chistlehurst, organised as a Mission Station on the 18th day of November, 1877.

Hill's Green, organised as a Mission Station on the 19th day of March, 1878.

PRESBYTERY OF BRUCE.

St. Andrew's Church, Saugeen, united to North Bruce, to form part of the pastoral charge of Rev. J. Scott, on the 25th September, 1877.

Salem Church, Elderslie, disjoined from Chesley and formed into a Mission Station on the 18th December, 1877.

ELECTION OF MODERATOR.

The roll having been called and the attendance marked,